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"' APPENDIX A-

NOTICE OF VIOLATION' -

,

Washington Public Power Supply System . Docket No. 50-508
P. O. Box 1223 Construction Permit
Elma,. Washington 98541 No. CPPR-154

As a result of the7 inspection conducted on August-1-31, 1962, and
in 'accordance with NRC Enforcement Policy 47 FR 9887 (March 9,
1982), the folldwing violation was identified:

-A. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion IX, Control of Special Processes,=
states in part that " measures shall be established to assure that
special processes are. . . controlled and accomplished.by qualified
personnel using qualified procedures..."
Contrary to'this requirement, on August-10, 1982, at the 395-foot
level of the containment building between columns CR-22 and CR-2,,

it,was found that the civil-structural contractor for the contain-
ment building was attaching non-safety-related "Q" decking too
safety-related structural steel using. explosively driven.
0.177 x 0.75-inch pins. The process had not been qualified,
nor had approved procedures been developed.

This is a Severity Level V violation applicable to Unit 3.'

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Washington Public Power'

Supply ~ System is hereby required to submit to this. office withini

thirty (30) days of the date of this~ Notice, a written statement or
explanation in reply, including: (1) the corrective steps which
have been taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective steps which',

will be taken to avoid further items of noncompliance; and (3) the
date when full compliance will be achieved. Under the authority of
Section 182 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, this response
shall be-submitted under oath or affirmation. Consideration may be

'

given to extending your response time-for good cause shown.

;

|
/Dated x

R. T. Dodds, Chief
Reactor Projects "ection No.1
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